
From: Anderson, Tara (DAT) <tara.anderson@sfgov.org> 

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 2:06 PM 

To: Clendinen, Eugene (DAT) <eugene.clendinen@sfgov.org>; Arcelona, Sheila (DAT) 

<sheila.arcelona@sfgov.org>; Garrido, Lorna (DAT) <lorna.garrido@sfgov.org>; Xie, Sally (DAT) 
<sally.xie@sfgov.org>; Mccaffrey, Edward (DAT) <edward.rnccaffrey@sfgov.org> 

Subject: Fwd: Congratulations! 

Confirmation of 'Sustainability' award. 

Best, 

Tara 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Garduque, Laurie" <LGarduqu@madound.org> 

Date: December 16, 2022 at 8:34:20 AM PST 

To: "Anderson, Tara (DAT)" <tara.anderson@sfgov.org> 

Cc: lore@justicesystempartners.org, Joanne Fuller <joanne@justicesystempartners.org>, 

ch risti na@j usticesystempartne rs.org 

Subject: Congratulations! 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted 

sources. 

Hey Tara, 

The Board approved San Francisco's renewal grant award! We couldn't be more 
pleased with SF's accomplishments and success in meeting its SJC goals, and in 
moving toward securing and sustaining progress and outcomes. We recognize how 
turbulent the past several years have been and appreciate your team's resilience and 
perseverance, and commitment to racial and social justice. 

I hope you heard that Allison and I reached out to Cynthia and want to schedule a call to 
debrief a bit more so that we can reset the relationship with Urban and meet HSA's TA 
needs. She hasn't responded to our requests. We spoke with Kelly Walsh and told her 
she needs to swap out the current TA team. Before all of get on a call - Urban, Mac, 
and SF - we want to be specific on what SF needs with respect to communication and 
TA. Can you check on Cynthia's response to our outreach? We would like to get on the 
right track sooner than later. 

Please take a moment to not just breathe a sigh of relief that the grant was approved 
but to celebrate the award. It is well-deserved. Have a fabulous safe, healthy, and 
joyous holiday season. 

Best, 
Laurie 


